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1. Econometric approach 2. Nonparametric approach
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1. Net barter (or the commodity) terms of trade

2. Gross barter terms of trade 3. Income terms of trade
4. Single factoral terms of trade 5.-Double factoral terms of trade
6. Real cost terms of trade 7. Utility terms of trade
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8. Austria, Statistics Austria, http://www.Oestat.gv.at.
9. Belgium, Institut National de Statistique, Rue de Loukain 44,1000,
Bruxelles.
10. Canada, Statistics Canada, hutp:// www.statcan.ca.
11. China, People’s Republics of State Statistical Bureau, http://
www.stats.gov.ch.
12. Denmark, Statistics Denmark, http:/ www.dst.dk.
13. Eurostat, Centre Europen, Boite postale 1907, Luxembourg.
14. Federal Ministry of Education and Research, Public Relation Division,
Germany (2000), Basic and Structural Data.
15. Finland, Statistics Finland, http://www.stat.fi
16. France, Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques,
hitp:// www.insee.fr
17. Germany, Federal Statistical Office, http:// www.Statistik- bund.de
18. Grreece, National Statistical Service of Greece, hitp:// www.statistics.gr
19. India, Central Statistical Organization, http:// www.nic.in/Stat/

20. Ireland, Central Statistics Office, http:// wWww.Cso.ie
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21. Ttaly, Instituto Nazionale di Statistica, http://www.istat.it

22. Japan, Statistics Bureau, Management and Coordination Agency,
hitp:/Aww.Stat.go.jp/english/1.htm

23. Korea, Republic of National Statistical Office, http:/Awww.nso.gokr

24. National Science Foundation, USA (2000), Science and technology
Pockel DATA Book, http:// www.nsf.gov/sbe/srs

25. Netherlands, Statistics Netherlands, http:// www.cbs.nl

26. Portugal. Institute Nacional de Estatistica, http:// www.ine.pt

27. Organisation for Economic Co.Operation Development(OECD), http://
www.oecd.org

28. Singapore, Department of Statistics, http:// www. Singstat.gov.sg

29. Spain, Instituto Nacional de Estadistica, http:// www.ine.es

30. Sweden, Statistics Sweden, http:/Awww.Sch.se

31. Switzerland, Swiss Federal Statistical office, http:/mww.statistik.admin.ch
32. United Kingdom, Office for National Statistics, http:/www.ons.gov.UK
33, United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural organization

(UNESCO), http:/fwww UNESCO.org
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